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Sealed tenders are invited from bonafide contractor/supplier | tries, donated Tk 6.60 lakh on  Hossain — Tk 1,000, National
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Tender NOtice connection work of 6" dia water line at

Mohammadpur Humayun Road at an allotted cost of
Tk 76,051.23. Tenders will be received up to 12:00

conference room of the Ministry of Fisheries and Livestock. wSuccess Rate: 905 Please Contict: Central Insurance Company Tk 11.700. Abul Hossai | e
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| can be purchased from the office of undersigned till 16-09-98 ENGLISH | Jgh:fﬂcﬁiﬂm%‘frgg h’li‘ll?u; ing Director, Circle Marine Ltd |
| during office hours on payment of Taka 425/- (four hundred and BESTRESULTS o Ne S Prujccttrgunatcd Th two and Managing Director , Silk Call for
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rﬂceim_ed in the office of undersigned on l?-ﬂ‘}jﬁﬁ till 12:05 PM 0 lEVEI. COACHIHG | ONE-STORIED MODERN Taka one lakh each was do- Ltd has dunﬁei&?ﬂﬁngsﬂi e Symphony of Dining catering
| : } nated by Laurent Fournet. Road soap worth
and will be opened the same day at 12:30 PM in presence of the d Hish e B Bt Rttt i ROl Fund _ et
o ' der (if anyone remains present). HOUSE WITH 3 BEDS & || and Highways Diploma Engi- m : Husse? 2, 03ad No. 11 (New), Mirpur Road, Dhanmondi, Dhaka -1209, Telephone: 823336, !m:iu
‘ participants in tender Y P A|| neers’ Association. Director says a press release.
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| - - w . F 5 P &
BCIC International HSC admission  Iraqi advisor s e
Principal Office, TCB Bhaban Tender Notice | date extended meets Khaleda 332*;; th“ﬂ?yli:r"f;gﬁ[‘%l‘ﬂﬂd Division
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Phone; 9113520, EHSED a Egc:g:ﬁﬂféad up t:f stcf:ts;cr ?g haj Ala’ :Liln Mnhgjmmf:d Earnest money : Tk 4,693/.
Telex: 642217 TCB BJ, 642203 TCB BJ | The Managing Director, Jamuna Fertilizer| without late fee in view of the Algaysi called on Leader of the Time allowed : 20 (twenty) days.
Fax No: B80-2-813582 Company Ltd., Tarakandi, Sarishabari, Jamalpur devastating flood in the coun-  Opposition Khaleda Zia yester- Eligibility of: (RHD) general contractor as per
ax o, h b led d C&F (C). Chi try, reports UNB. day, reports UNB. : : . ; :
E-mail: tcb @ bdonline.com ereby invites sealed tender on (C). ttagong The students. however, will They exchanged views on contractor financial capacity and territorial
Dated: 08-9-98 basis under any suitable financial source in two be able to get admission till Oc-  bilateral issues during the jurisdiction.
' envelope system for Import of 900 MT tober 26 with late fee, said an meeting at her 29 Minto road Last date of: 21-9-98 during office hours.
AMENDMENT PARAFORMALDEHYDE against Tender Enquiry No.| | official handout yesterday. O Jcia) westdence dm {he purchasing of
T 0 | JFCL/FP/UREA/1.69/222 dt. 26.8.98. The tenders will NSU ClﬂSSBS tender
be received up to 11.00 AM on 07.10.98 and be opened : Last date of re- : Up to 12-30 AM of 22-9-98.
TENDEH NOTICE on the same day thereafter. Tender documents Sus ended BRDB recruitment ceipt of tender
containing detailed terms and conditions will be| p : _ tests Oct 2 . Date of open-: 11-00 AM of 24-9-98,.
TENDER FOR IMPORT OF 100 M/TONS available “on payment of Tk. 950 only (Non-| (NSU) has sE:;eLhdedUal}lng:::E Bangladesh Rural Develop- Ing of tender
refundable) in cash from the Office of the (i)} medier: nent-Beard IBROBT hix ; 10. Date of lottery : 11-00 AM of 28-9-98.
ZINC |NGOT UNDEH CASH demic activities of fall se ( ) has post
Controller of Accounts, BCIC, 30-31, Dilkusha C/A,} | till September 27 due to devas-  poned its recruitment tests for | |l11. Name of office : Office of the Executive Engineer, RHD,
The Tender No: TCB/IMP-02/98 Dated-13-8-98 for Dhaka (ii) BCIC Branch Office, 6, Agrabad C/A,| ol ﬂﬂ;!s n e OISR ‘E"ggggtﬂp;;t;“"gi; jfc‘flf-l- . where tender Road Divn, Mymensingh/Tangail/
| import of 100 M. Tons of Zinc Ingot will now be opened Chittagong and (iii) Jamuna Fertlltzer ompany Ltd. ThcpMEm orientation pro-  scheduled for September 11, re- : will be found Jamalpur/Kishoreganj/Netrakona Exe-
on 24th September '98 instead of 9th September '98. flglf‘t“tawfg;“;tg Diaéf: rgﬂ; ga;igreﬂleﬁn’;:fr;fi;ﬁi amime mﬁfhcduﬁdhﬂ?d&f;f; pois. Esiammaunn - available cutive Engineer, RHD, Planning
: : : : : now eld o S now : e
Spent oL ente quanltlty'nf AmSUIROTE tobe Milue assigning any reason thereof. No tender documents 27 at 4-30 pm. be held on October 2 at the same | | Diyision, Dhake Zone, Dhaka and Sub:
' e decision in this ue. :
within 14th November '98 instead of 31st October '98 will bestidoh herddteal apetinzof tender: The decisi this regard time and at the same venue. "No Divisional Engineer, RHD under
All other terms & conditions of the tender shall remain PFVnE | | was taken. yesterday_in ap, leticr will be issued for this Mymensingh Road Division,
unchaneed. BCIC 769-2/9/98 emergency meeti the Aca- change.” said a BRDB press re-
B DFP-1908 ; . _G-2027_| demic Council of the 1.1.1'11*!-»131':‘3“:,F lease. S Mymensingh.
N o | Fﬂkhr“dﬁlﬂ Ahmed & - L, e S O —————— o L I - - * 2. Name of: Supernntending E%mcﬁr RHD, M_',r—
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| Bang i ‘ Md Hamidur Rahman
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i . 1st, 2nd & 3rd Class Civil contractors for internal -
|

Government of Bangladesh

aled tend | N
Sealed tenders in Bangladesh Form No 2911 are hereby invited from Office of the Executive Engineer (RHD)

| Facilties Department enlisted A/A1 class contractors for construction of

| Eir three-storey academic building at Mazida Khatun Govt Women's Noon of 28/9/98 and will be :E’Eﬂfd ;I‘l the same ﬁiﬂ)’ Dhaka Road Division, Dhaka
lege of Lalmonirhat district under the project titled *Development of at 2:00 PM 1n presence o e tenderers or their
l:?vdy rgsttlgnn:thes;dmim E-’;:rﬂegr; :u{;nlleges ijemTkEAEﬂDﬂﬂﬂﬂ representatives (if any). i ’ e § ] RHD NOtlce InVIt|ng
', . Schedule of tender will be available at the office Ny | Yot
 B) :;Eju:nt of earnest money for each :gtir:-.h;edrit:st% of of the Chisf Avcousits Officet 'of Dhuba WASA 60 & _- - .. k _— Sealed Tender
| C)  Price of tender document per set . Tk 750.00 | (non- WASA Bhaban, 98, Kazi Nazrul Islam Avenue, Muhammtla:l i ?EH?II:EI Efianaigiiui M;ICDDaE B ;;12 =
| refundable) Dhakaand _all T"’I,ODS ZDHE Offices of Dhalfza waan, Ei;ﬂir ti): ?]Lu;fm f;abert v:u:Illr g‘ueﬁsday t‘; assist the centre% in BD Form NO. 2911
! D) Time m for completion of each : 12 (twelve) months. Dtlc}er _def:;ls will be available at the office of the post-flood epidemic respornse, 1 TenderNoticeNo ° 85/RDD of 199899
| group undersigned. | ] : . :
! E) Last date & time of purchasing : 29-9-98 (during office Address: | LF - . L e | gsf?;;? E#qtggT:ng??ﬁhﬁl?:tE:E Et}:é
| [endterﬁm ﬂ:mt- { submitting ° 2“5‘55’_9 1400 almatia;iec 1ank ; | Government of the People S Repl.lbllc of in 16 (Sixteen) groups under Dhaka Road
|F)  Last date & time of submitting : 30-09-98 (up to 1. Compound, Dhaka Md. Tajul Islam Bz ,::Iacbsh Bicit. Dhaka diiFine:th 1099.99
(Rl AP . S— WanaS oo s Esgeuiive Bhgihee. : : {é; '10266' CIA. Code:3-5041-0001
! } d;fmtimﬂ' Q0f opening tender o= {ﬁf 5 :| DFP-19012-3/9 MODS Zone-3 O.Iﬁceofthe EXECUt]‘U’E EHQIHE‘EI’ 5530) ; .
; H)  Offices where tender documenttobe : Head Office of this Dl Dhaka WASA.__) Local G““Emg?ﬂ”_t Enﬁmeerlng Department 3 Estimated cost  : As per group list shown in the schedule.
| had at & received at Department, R T—— e R P IEEING ':L’;ﬁtg' 4ggogaﬂn — 4 Eamestmoney : As per group list in favour of EE (RHD),
| ff}f‘-‘-‘“"ﬁ f;;eé-_rj“ Government of the People's 2 °9 . ‘ Dhaka Road Divn in BD/TC/NDS etc.
oy e Republic of Bangladesh Tender Notice _ foman shcule bar.
respective  zones, | epU : : No-03/98-99 Time allowed for : As per group list shown in the schedule.
respective Divisional MII'IIS'TY of Education : | . completion
| Commissioner's Office No-ME-2/13-12/95/657-Education Dated : 25-8-98 Tenders in Bangladesh Form No 2911 in sealed envelppes are a  Eligibility  of : General category of contractors as per
| & Assistant Engineer's . invited from contractors/contractory firms enlisted with Local contractor roup list shown in the schedule.
; Office of respective 2nd Show Cause NOtlce Government Engineering Department of all classes and Nfame _?ib;:fficest : %Lflcf c[n}f_ theSDwnsmnal Commissioner,
| district. : requalified with all projects and with financial feasibility (licences of availability o aka Divn, Sequn Bagicha, Dhaka/Ex
E?“;? 'é‘:[’;‘cm?"rﬁgﬂ g?r:[;i .:f E?E:_[i‘ﬂi D;ﬁé":ﬁ:'ai FE";FS“?;‘:'H‘: Special Duty, Directorate of Secondary and with the minimum amount of Taka 9,52,012 to maximum package | g:?ﬁmﬁgﬂﬁ’;‘gﬁﬂﬁ5‘5"‘31“"5arak
e | (208 Edon miils weiking wn x| | §i 0ot i o it O ama & bosn B
darnesi money shou submitied witn ea ender in e 1orm . § .
of Pay-Order/Bank Drat from any scheduled bank in Bangladesh Director of Bangladesh Education 1. Places of : 1 Divisional Commissioner, Rajshahi g ﬁzﬂne sa.;:::; Bgﬂﬁa”g.fﬂﬁﬁﬁ’
in favour of "Executive Engineer, Facilities Department, Kurigram Information and Statistics Bureau in Dhaka submitting, Division, Rajshah. _ EBFEHDH!’ %hEE
Zone” o=y 15 davs’ d1 ¢ purchasing and 2 s“P““"‘E“d'”gLGEE"gLEEEED’ 8 Name of offices : Office of the Divisional Commissioner,
|  Temms & Conditions: went abroad on ays earned leave Irom opening of tender g;:}‘eningfgam S e sBain to receive tender Dhaka Divn, Segun Bagicha, Dhaka/
1) Pemssion o puchase tenderdocunent shui be tlaned o | | 107-8-95 and. did not report at your place of o Do 507 ocs Suplg. Engr. (RHD), Dhaka Fload i,
| unﬂarm;_lr;t‘:nned papers and attested photocopy o IP the same work and did not inform the authority about 3 E;g;;g&% ajsEh'; Iﬁﬁ:tgreiéﬁfpgil Clrilaej afén;r:g.k Ggﬁanggn vgﬁggnf
| gapﬂfap i édmgﬂlli:bngﬂf:nﬂ;]lmﬁzm& your whereabouts; | nawabgan. Monitoring & Evaluation Circle (P&D),
| b)  Up to date Income Tax Clearance certificate Under the circumstances you did not reply ) 1::'it:x:ar\\:aeurnen:lff":1Ei g oo Rost Divn. Dhake/SDE. EngD i
| ¢l VAT reqistrati fificate i , Road Divn, Dhaka/SDE (RHD), Road
d Certifﬁgltsarﬁ‘rlg?n EE::E:'IE*H& Engineer on satisfactory to an explanation asked you by a memo- Sha- 2 erlimﬂt Tdd time : 23-09-98 till office hours, Sub Divn- VIV/Kallyanpur, [ghaka}
completion of work worth minimum Tk 18.50 lakh under a 4 & - 11. 0 seling tender _ o NB: As per instruction of the Suptg. Engr. (RHD), Dhaka Road
sing L w;::r:f order at this Department during he past year ﬁi ‘i?g?f é 95 a/ I?Safgz“a;‘g”;f:tt‘?dyi ! 11315 ﬂ- % e ao t‘;;"; i 2409-08 Il 1.00 M. ircle, Dhaka vide his Memo. No. 3567 (6) m.ﬁzn.ﬁ.gi all tendetl;s
| —_ - il ill have to be opened in the respective offices. As such the
A Imrf;’ L o A0y, Tacial. hanedi ek "" Government Employees (Special Rule) L e opening : 24-09-98 at 1:30 PM. | eceiving officers are requested to send the tender received by
3) Bl wil be p&ld?sub] Eﬂtﬂl sl :' i ; tﬂ;:n?wgnnt f:mm shil | Ordinance 3 (Kha) clause of 1979 .' | tender | hem in sealed condition to the office of the undersigned before the
be bound to complete the work within the prescribed time. : ; ] | | 5 This tender is short, detailed information i.e. list of work, terms date of opening. _ .
4)  Tender of the participating contractor/contractors firm will be | | Now, under those circumstances you are and conditions mentioned in notice, additional terms and conditions, Q  Last date & time : During office hours on 20.9.98.
treated as cancelled outright it any wrong information is furnished i 1 | 1t ithi Form No 2911, schedule can be seen and purchased from the of selling tender
while filling in the Eﬁgnb&ntr;rg Evalua!rm Fufgm dlreimd tg intorg).in wrltmg yithing (thl‘t;E) offices mentioned above and design for work etc can be seen in ! 10 Date & time of : Upto 12-30 PMon 21.9.98.
income Tax & VAT will be deducted against each bill as per Govt working days of receiving this notice why|l | | e ofice of the undersigned. | receipt of tender
ndes. | you will not be dismissed from service under {6 If there is more than nn; ;gntra?‘tiur n:it: ::q 1::;&51 n;?te al?tttﬁw 1. Date &mttm: of : At12-45 PMon 24.9.98.
Tender will be treated as cancelled outright if the quoted rate |s | will be held on 30-9-98 at 11: in the office of the opening
more than 5% below the estimated cost. : A Government Emplﬂyees (SPECIEI RUIE) undersigned in presence of the interested participants in tender in 12 Lottery date & : GroupNo1to8 on29.9.98
The authority reserves the right to accept/reject anwall Ordinance, 1979 4(Ka) clause. Otherwise| order to select one contractor to issue work order. No further time (It required).  Group Nnﬁgmmfngim.gg e
tenders without assi any reason, | I ; | contact will be made in this regard. at the office of Dhaka Road Division,
gning any m— actions will be taken against you as per that 7. The authority reserves the right to accept or reject any or all | Banani, Dhaka.
Executive Engineer rule. tenders without assigning any reason. Arifur Rahman
DFP-18916-3/9 for Chief Engineer DFP-18925-3/9/98 Qazi Rakibuddin Ahmad | DFP-19069-6/9 Executive Engineer DFP-19109-6/9 Executive Engineer (RHD)
G202 Facilities Department -2024 _ Secreta | LG=019_ R LGED, Naogaon. _ 2028 Dhaka Road Divn, Banani, Dhaka.




